

FW: Tax Revenue Bases and the Public Accounts

From: "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Sep 2016 12:13:02 -0400

fyi

From: David West [mailto:dwest@fao-on.org]
Sent: September 28, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Lewis, Brian (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Paul (MOF); Amara, Bruno (MOF); Edward Crummey; Luan Ngo
Subject: Tax Revenue Bases and the Public Accounts

Hi Brian,

Even though the 2015-16 Public Accounts are delayed, I just wanted to confirm that when they are released, you will still be able to provide us (as we discussed) with a table/spreadsheet that identifies the prior year adjustments and other one-time adjustments for each of the important tax categories? That is, help us identify the base level of taxes from the published level in the PA?

Will you be able to provide that table on the same day that the PA are released?

Also, could you send us an example table, with the values removed, right now? That way, we will be prepared for the actual data when you are able to send it.

Thanks again,

David West
Chief Economist



2 Bloor Street W, Suite 900, Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2
c.416.579-1465 | dwest@fao-on.org
www.fao-on.org